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Present Simple Tense – настоящее простое время
	Глаголы с особыми формами спряжения
	Основные (смысловые) глаголы

	
	be- быть
	сan- мочь, уметь
	must – должен
	may – можно, разрешать
	have -иметь
	I, you, we, they: глагол (V)  без to перед ним
he, she, it: V + окончание  -s/-es*

	Я -  I
	am
	can
	must
	may
	have
	 to  read 

	Он - He
	is
	can
	must
	may
	has
	to  reads ,     to  washes

	Она - She
	is
	can
	must
	may
	has
	to  reads ,     to  goes

	Оно- It
	is
	can
	must
	may
	has
	to  reads

	Мы - We
	are
	can
	must
	may
	have
	to  read

	Вы=Ты –

          You
	are
	can
	must
	may
	have
	to  read

	Они - They
	are
	can
	must
	may
	have
	to  read

	*-es  добавляют к глаголам с окончаниями  -s, -ss, -sh, -ch, -x, -o
 -y после согласного  меняется на – ies (to fly – he  flies)


Выбери верную форму глагола «быть» - (be) и замени русское слово на английское:
 My family (be)  is not very big.  We (be) ____  five.  I (be)____ 10 and  I  (живу)________  in Russia. I (умею)______ speak  Russian, but I (должен)________ learn English.  My farther say__  all pupils  (можно)_______ choose  Spanish, German, French or Chinese. But there  (be) ______  only English  in my school. 
My parents (работают)____________ в школе.  They (идут)__________ to school at 7:30. My sister  (идёт)______ to school with them.  I  (умею )__________ swim well and  (ходить на лыжах)__________ . I   (имею)_________ 4 PE lessons a week. My sister (имеет)________  three PE lessons. My brother (be)_________ a pilot and often (летает) _________ to London. He  usually  (смотрит)____________ TV in the evening.
Отрицание 
	Без вспомогательного глагола
	Со вспомогательным глаголом   do

	Be -  am
        is

       are
	I  am not
He, she, it     is not= isn’t

We, you, they  are not = aren’t
	He          doesn’t
She        doesn’t
It           doesn’t
	I          don’t
We       don’t
You     don’t
They    don’t

	can
	cannot = can’t
	 He  doesn’t   like milk.
She doesn’t  play tennis.
A cat  doesn’t eat apples.
	I  don’t live in Pskov.
We don’t play chess.
You don’t go home.

They don’t speak Spain.

	may
	may  not = mayn’t
	
	

	must
	must not = mustn’t
	
	

	has  (got)
	has not = hasn’t (got)
	
	


